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F0-25 (Rev. 5-22-€4)

FBI
Date: 5/8/68

Transmit the {ollowing in

{Type in plaintext or code/

AIRTET ATR MATL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, ¥BI (44-38861)
FROM: SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CR

Re Springfield teletype dated 5/3/68

Enclosed foy/ the receiving offices is one copy
eacir of investigative/insert reflecting investigation of
I1linois State Penitgrntiary, Menard Branch, recoras on
JOEN EUGENE GAWRON,
~— -

This information will be contained in the Springfield
report at a later date.

—3-~ Bureau (44-38861) (Enc.
2 + Memphis . {Ernc, l);&,f”
2 - St. Louis (Enc. 1)

2 - Springfield (44-561) ,
TD:jan - LY [TV ,&4/ 8-

| SE NJHL“ . - INDEXED, ... #
(9) | et 5]

.}7 FILED.... 0
MAY o 7"";) ,

FBI — MEMPLIS

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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" S 44-561
gl‘n:jah

" The fonewing investigation was conducted at S
!anard, Illinois, on May 1, 1968, by BA anna&nvv. DONALDSON: -

‘ Warden MAX FRYE, Illinois 8tn.te Penitentiary,
Menard Branch, made available the prison records of JOHN EUGENE
%‘Rﬁ? Illinois State Police #25261 (Joliet Penitentiary

89F ’

NAME B

RACE . wnite

SKX o AR
DATE OF BIRTH .; |
PLACE OF BIRTH _ icago, illinois

HEIGHT , -_.5’8“

WEIGHT . L 170 pounds

HAIR L . Gray

EYES B g Hazel
- RELIGION _ "~ Catholic

EDUCATION . _ 8th Grade; chicaga

NATIONALITY - Polish

MILITARY SERVECE ¥. 8. Marine corps from Iay 6,
B o . - 1916, to May 24, 1917, . ‘Marine

. : SR Corps Sexrial lo. 73896
PARENTS - Deceased, father died 1931,
1 - mother died 1951.

OCCUPATION N Cook and baker

M!s'rms . . Smokes, chews tobacco, and
' drinks heavily

The f:lle revealed that ‘GAWRON was originally meived
at Joliet, Illinois, Penitentiary on November 2, 1934, under .
sentence of one to life for burglary., GAWRON received Menard
Branch, Illinois State Penitentiary om July 25, 1956, from _
Adams County, Illinois, as a parole violator. GAM paroled -
from Menard on March 21, 1959, to Veterans Adm:lnistration lospital,

w,///% M -64/
| SEARCEED...... . o INDEXED. .20 g
| seRiaLize ’, FLED. /\ -

. Hﬂﬁ
l‘\l

’ .' FB/7-1\.“:M»H[Q IIF . “
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‘81 44-561

Ed

¥ood, Wisconsin. He remained there three days and left

without permission. GAWRON carried at that time 1n an ,

absconder status until November 16, 1961, when he was returned

to Menard Penitentiary. He was paroled on April 11, 1963,

to the Soldiers and Saillors Home, Quincy, Illinois, but was never

- received at this home, GAWRON's address as of April, 1968, was
-shown. as 1807 South 11th, St. Louis, Iissouri.

.. Tha following 1ndividuals were listed as
correspondents in Gﬂlﬂaﬁ‘s file:

Miss MARY MNCMICHOLS, cousin, 1010 Park Avenue,
St. Louis, Iissouri

Miss CAROL MAHER, later shewn as Mrs. CAROL PEPPER,
a friend, 1913 Hickory Street, St. Louis, Iissouri,
and ALBERT PRPPER, 1713 Lafayette Avenue, 8t. Louis,
Missouri.

'Qnestionnaires were filled out byvthe following
individuals: o

Date of quastionnair not shown on file. LUCILLE

MARY RYAN (friend), who 1lists an address of 701}

Washington {(date not shown) and 527 York, Quiucy,
: Illinois, in July, 1967.

CAROL A!l KAHEB.(Second cousin), 1ater shown as
CAROL ANN PEPPER, 1913 Henry, 8t, Louis, Missouri

ALBERT BENNY PEPPER (friend), 1015 Allen, 8t. Louis,
!1ssouri

JOHN LARRY RAY (friend), 1915 Htckery, S8t. Louis, Missouri.
Also included in the file were 3 re-~classification

reports dated June 10, 1940; December 2, 1961; and September 2, 1956,
which would be of pertinent background value.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



DIAGNOSTIC DEPOT
ILILaN OIS STATE PENITENTIARY
JOLIET )
- ' June 10, 1940
CLASSIFICATION REPORT

JDD No.: ' Name:  GAWRON, John Age: 40 Admitted 11/2/34

Crime: Burglary ' , : Sentence: 1~Life

. Transfer.
. Classification.
b. Recommendations

- RECLASSIFICATION

1, Stateville Division,

2. Group III: Without psychosis or mental
. defect, . Doubtfully improvable, Inadeguate
personality. High average intelligence ( C plus
104, Army Alpha score - 1934), Alcoholic tendency.
partial deafness, . :

This inmate was classified as a doubtfully improvable
offender with delinquent attitudes and lack of initiative
-and ambition, His criminality appeared to be related
to his alcoholic tendency., He was recently examined
when he wrote a request for transfer to S;ateville
because of problems of ill he2lth, He claimed that-
he was disabled in the World War and that his ear
drums were ruptured, He now complains of head pains

. and discharging ears, He feels, rather vaguely,
that larger, dryer cells at Stateville would be more
conducive to good health, His conduct within the
0ld Prison has been satisfactory, He has been
punished on only two or three occasions. He hasg a
feirly good attitude tcvard his employment, He
shows no evideace of mental disease, Under the new .
policy he should be classified for Stateville since it
is likely he will have to serve & number of years
within the institution, In the interests of his general
health and to further the present classification
policy, resegregation is recoumended,

3e" Continued medical treatment for the ear
condition and work in a dry, inside place is.

suggested, ,

R é,%a”ﬁ/&v, M, D.
Chajirman :
Claggification Board, -
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© ZLE9-F DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Joliet ih s - ISION OF THE CRIMINOLOGIST

PAZOLE. VIOLATOR i An) DT AGNOSTIC papeT  UNIT
D . CLASSIFICATION REPORT .
Menard #25261 December 2, 1961 Mmitted: 11-2-34 (Jol.)

Name: GAYRON, John - Age: 62 " Re Admitted: 11-16-61
Crime: Burglary Sentence: 1-~ILife

RECLASSIFIC ATICN REPCRT

BEHAVICR ON PAROLE This 62 year old white man was paroled. from
‘Menard on 3-21-59 to a Veteran's Administra-
tion Hospital "at Wood, Wisconsin, but remained there only three days and then left
without permission. He now says, "I got loaded up on liquor and goof balls, and when
I came to I was in the Union Station at Chicago and found I had a ticket to St. Louis
so I just went on to St. Louis and stayed there." He says he lived in St. Louis during
the entire time he was at large as an absconder, and lived with a cousin at a rooming
~ house at 1913 Hickory Street, St. Louis. He says he obtained employment, usually cas-
ual and part-time in nature, through an employment agendy, and also received a V., A.
compensation check amounting to $61.00 monthly. During his last few months of liberty
he also received public aid assistance. He states that on two occasions, from July to
_ September, 1959 and again from October, 1960 to January, 1961, he was a patient at the
Cochran V.A., Hospital in St. Louis because of a heart conditicn. Inmate says he was
not arrestcd at any time while in St. Louis, but about 11-9-61 he and an acquaintance
were picked up at Louisiana, Missouri, his identity as an Illinois violator was then
discovered, and he waived extradition for return., He says this acquaintance left St.
Louis to drive to Quincy, Illinois, asked inmate to go along, and he accepted. He sgys
they stopped “at Louisiana, Missouri and were questioned by police about the burglary of
a supermarket in that area, but he knew nothing about that offense., Enclosed with re-
ports from the Division of Supervision concerning this inmate is a detailed report of
investigation by the Missouri Highway Patrol of the burglary, but we find nothing in
this which would suggest that inmate and his companion were suspected of having any
connection with the crime, and it seems evident that no charge was filed in Missouri,
However, it will be noted that this episode seems to have at least some points of re-
semblance to the behavior which led to his return as a parole violator in July, 1956.

REVIEJ CF SCCIAL FACTORS: . The Reclassification Report of 9-2-56 offers a

A summary of inmate's background and we would re-
fer to that report. As indicated above, he assertedly lived with a cousin who operates
a rooming house in St, Louis after he absconded from his most recent parole, though
he says he was under the influence of liquor and "goof balls" at the time he absccnded
from parole, he claims that thereafter he indluged only in moderate drinking. - He says
he worked at various part-time jobs as a janitor, etc., while in St, Louls until he was
placed on public relief following his release from the Cochran V,A. Hospital in January,
1961 following a heart attack., He now corresponds with his cousin in St. Louis,

PERSONALITY ¢ Physically, inmate's appearance suggests his ad-

: vancing age, and he gives a history of two fairly
severe heart attacks in recent years., He has also been hard of hearing for a nunber of
years, and receives V.A, disability compensation. We would refer to the current medical
‘report for further information as to his condition. Recent psychometric test indicates
superior intelligence, with a score approximating that prev1ously obtained. Temperamen-
tally, he is a rather beaten, prisonized individual who has in the past had a history
of heavy drinking during the occasicnal interludes when he is not incarcerated, but who
claims only moderate indulgence following the binge which'led to his prompt absconding
from his V,A, Hospital placement. We regard him as a rather dependent institutionalized
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RICLASSIFIC ATION REPCRT: ‘ GLRCK, John #25261 .December 2, 1961

-2 -

persén who has long been an ocutcast from conventional society and who tends to sub-
merge himself into anonymity whenever he is confronted with the demands of a free
comnunity adjustment, :

CLASSIFICATION: Group III: Without evident mental disorder :
or mental defect. Adult unimprovable offender.
Superior intelligence (AGCT 115). Inadequate personality makeup.,. High guarded prog-

nosis,

RICOMIMENDATIONS: | Menard general division, Medium or mazimum
security., Light routine work assignment.

G

. 'H. Grof® (Mewber)
Classification Board -
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2=rontlac

#15)-1— = STATE OF ILLINOIS
PARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

DIVISION OF THE CRIMINOLOGIST

MENARD Do De UNIT
CLASSIFICATION REPORT

Septenber 2, 1956

#25261-Menard

Name: G’A‘“BON, John » ) ) ) Age: 57 . Admi[ted: 11-19 ~3’_l_~J

: - ) e
Crime: Bu‘rglarlf _ Sent en§e s laTife Séntence: ‘ 722;:%'2"%% IJ);[%)

RECLASSIFICATION
1. Transfer. -

2. Classification )
3. Recommendations | BLHAVIOR ON PAROI®: This 57 year old white man was paroled
. - from Joliet for the second time on

9~21-5l; to placement at the Soldierts and Sailorts Home in Quincye. XHe re=
mained there until March 1956, then left because he leoarned the police were
looking for him in connection with investigation of an Armed Robbery atb
LaCGrange, Missouri. Reports indicate that inmate had been drinking considers
ably while at the Soldiert!s and Sailor's Home, and had also been keeping
company with a Mrse. Lucllle Ryan, the mother of a Menard paroles, #23737 Ryans
Thls parolee was also arrested in connection with the armed robbery at Lae-
Grange, Missourl, and is apparently now incarcerated in that states Records
indicate that another parolee, Menard #23686 Cain, was also arrested for
questioning in connection with that investigation, but was releaseds Inmate-
says he left the home when he learned that police were looking for him, moved
to a room in Quincy, and he evidently eluded investigation at that time.
Although he refused to reveal where he was living, other information indi-
cates that he was later living with Mrs., Ryan, Accordling to his own story,
he obtained employment with a road construction company after he left the
home, and 1t would appear that his whereabouts might have been tpaced in
this manner, had there been sufficient interest. <*ecords indicate that &
violation warrant was 1ssued late in March 1956, and that he was then ar-
rested by Quincy police on 6-28=56 as a burglary suspect. OCain, Menard
#23686, had been arrested a few days ocarlier in connection with two burg-
laries in which inmate does not appear to have been directly implicated,
although the loot was apparently taken to Mrse Ryan's home, where immate
was stayinge Caln then admitted some esrlier burglaries, and implicated )
inmate as an associate in at least one of them. Inmate now professes rather
naive innocence of any knowledge -of these offenses, professes that he did
not understand much of the questioning to which he was subjected following
his arrest, and is evidently decided on a policy of admitting as little as
possible. He does admit considerable drinking while on parole, and his
technical violation in failure to send in a few reportse From present infor=
mation, it would eppear that there was a concerted and calculated series
of criminal episodes in which two Menard parolees, Cain and Ryan, as well
as at least one other assoclate were involved, and in which inmate was also
implicated on the basis of Caints statements. :

REVIEW OF SOCIAL FACTORSS: Subject was born in Chicago on['fj
as the sixth of seven children of a
nativo-born mother of Polish desscent and a German immigrant father. During
inmate's youth the family lived in a disorderly and delinquent area on the
near northwsst side in Chicago. He says his father "had a political job"
wit? the Chicago street department, and the family was evidently of limited
8ocio—-enonomic status. He now says his father died in 1930 and his mother
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9 STATE OF ILLINOIS ‘

EPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

DIVISION OF THE CRIMINOLOGIST
MENARD D, Do UNIT

CLASSIFICATION REPORT

fenard #25261
Name: GAWRON, John Age: Admitted:

Crime: . : o _ ' ) ' ' Sentence:

RECLASSIFICATION
1. Transfer.

2. Classification

) w2 a
3. Recommendations

Igo died in 1951 Inmate says he now has twec living brothers, but has had
no contact with either of them for a considerable timee. Ee claims to have
completed eighth grade in public school. In February 1915 he was commited
o St. Charles for stealing auto tires, apparently escaped twlce, and it
seems to have been during an escape from that Instltution that he enlisted
in the Marines in May 1916, He was medically discharged from the #*arines
in May 1917 In april 1918 he was committed to Pontiac under one year
sentence for larcenye In June 1921 he was commltted to Leavenworth under
b year sentence for altering and passing government obligations. In
September 1927 he was sentenced to a six month term in the Chicago House
pf" Correction for burglarye In June 1929 he was sentenced to a 1-15 year
erm at Folsom for burglary, and was paroled in December 1931. As records
indicate, it was in November 193l that he was originally comuitted to Joliet
der his present l=Life sentmnce, and his only period in the free cormunity
Bince have been his recent parole period and one earlier parole from December
1942 until June 1946, during which he worked at the Hines VA Hospital part
bf the time and was eventually involved in another burglarye. EHis civilian
ork history has thus been extremely irregular and casual. In previous in-
erviews inmate has stated that he was married in 1932 and was later divorced,
put he now denies that he was ever married and says this was a cormon-law
nttachment. Leisure activities have centered primarily around drinkinge.
nmate now has no effective community attachmentse

PEKSONALTITY ¢ Physically innate 1s an aging individual who is ap-
' parently somswhat hard of hearing, and he gives a

story of chronic ear trouble dating from his Marine service in 1916-17.
He has received partial disability compensation for a considerable number
years, and apparently 1s fearful of giving a history of too satisfactory
nealth because he feels that this maight possible be reduced or cut off.
revious psychometric tests have indicated superior intelligence, but his
present reactions suggest thathe is functioning on a considerably lower
fevels . Temperaméntally he 1s a rether beaten, prisonized individual wno
nas been incarcerated much of hls life and who has no goals or constructive
potivations. He has been inclined toward heavy drinking when not incarcerated,
and apparently this was a problem during his recent parole period even before
e became involved in more serious violations. In present interview he
pttempts to create as much sympathy for himself as possible, professes in-
ocence of any serdous wrong-doing, and claims to know nothing of the various
pew criminal charges for which he was under investigation. He now impresses
S as an essentially dependent, institutionalized person who is unable to

avold Invelvemsnt in criminal activity in the free community, and Sor whom
any hope of satisfactory adjustment now seems remotes, ‘
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
EPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF THE CRIMINOLOGIST

MENARD Do, Do UNIT
CLASSIFICATION REPORT

.Menard #25261
Name: GAWRON, Joan Age: Admitted:

Crime: ' . ' _ Sentence:

‘ RECLASSIFICATION
1. Transfer.

2. Classification
. # 3 e
3. Recommendations

CIASSIFLCAYTION: . Group ILI. Without psychosis or mental defect. Adult
unimprovable offender. Superior intelligences In-
adequete pers onallty with alconollic tendenciese Highly guarded prognosis.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Menard general division. Maximum security seems ad-
visable for tne present. Light routine unskilled

work assignmente.

é}p Loy
He Groff (Membex)

Classification Board.
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

| FBI
Da‘te: ' 5/7/68

" (Type in plainvteJ;t or code)

AIR MAIL

-

GRM ; rmm
(3)

(Priority) ‘

SAC; MEMPHIS (44-1987)
SAC, BUFFALO (44-374)(P)
'MURKIN-COST DATA

- Reurairtel 4/19/68,

The following are estimated totals through 4/30/68*

24

3.
i,

Memphis
Buffalo

Regular Overtime Total
Hours: Hours :

A, Special Agents 100 140
B, Clerical Employees 10 : 10

110 . ‘ %23

Estimated mileage: 300 miles

Unusual Costs: None

Peak Number of SAs: 55

LA DT -t PNE

SEARCHED. JNDEXED

SERIALIZED)  FILED_ o5
MAY - 31968

FBl— MEMPHIS

MM;

Approved:

Specml Agent in Charge
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

-

FBI
Date: 5/7/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

R R S U

(Priority)

AC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
FROM#Z/-Y(SAC, MIAMI (44-1854) (P)
SUBJECT: MURKIN

CIVIL RIGHTS
(00 :MEMPHIS)

Re Memphis airtel 4/19/68, and Jdacksonville airtel

4/30/68.

On 5/7/68, Mrs. RAY MORRISY 2052 Lake Osborne Dr.,
Lake Worth, Fla., advised SA ROBERT SCHACHNER her husband

owns a 1965 Ford Mustang, navy blue in color bearing Fla.
license, number not recalled. Mrs. MORRIS advised her husband
is a former teacher at Lake Worth High School, Lake Worth,
Fla., but changed jobs during the recent teacher strike in
Fla.

Mrs. MORRIS advised her husband is now employed
by the Career Academy, Nashville, Tenn. She stated that
she is in the process of moving the family to Nashville.
She advised her husband went to Nashville about April 2,
1968. She stated that she believes he is residing in Nash-
ville in a room at 115 Blue Hills Ct., telephone number 615-
883-5663.

LEADS : | L LT B

SEARCHED ____INDEXED.
SERIALIZED, FILED,

MAY - 91968
AT NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE - / FBI—MEMPHIS _

/Aé;)- Memphis g
2 - Miami (
RS/vjl

L1\

\%F)

MEMPHIS :

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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MM 44-1854

Will locate RAY MORRIS and determine if he is
identical with subject.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
FBI »
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM/% SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (44-715) P

SUBJECT: MURKIN
00: Memphis

Re Recontact Of Iaundries Using Code "20R-3."

Re Memphis airtel to all continental offices,
4/19/68. '

All laundries have been recontacted in the Albuquerdue

Division operating thermo-seal marking machines in an effort
to locate the laundry using Code "20R-3" with negative results.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

WL AV
séz;ﬂL___Jﬁﬂéigg::gg

SERIALIZED_Z) FILED

MAY - 91968

FBl— MEMPHIS

CZ)- Memphis

2 - Albugquerdque
DWK/mcc

(4)

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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FBI
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FRO@;(@gz'SAc, ALBUQUERQUE (44-715) P

SUBJECT: MURKIN
O0: Memphis

s
Re "Look Alike" Of Subject RAY On erican Airlines
Flight 338 From Dallas to Philadelphia.

Re E1 Paso telephone call to Adbuquerque, 5/2/68.

On 5/2/68, EARL C. MORRISON was interviewed at
1025 larry Drive, las Cruces, New Mexico, by Special Agent
PAUL R. FARRELL. MORRISON advised that he and his wife
GLADYS boarded a plane on 4/6/68 at El Paso, Texas, and left
at 6:00 AM for Dallas, Texas. At Dallas, they had to change
planes and boarded an American Airlines plane about 92:00 AM
for Baltimore.

Mr. MORRISON recalled s#&tting near the rear of the
pPlane because the kitchen was opposite his seat.

I0 No. 4182 was displayed to MORRISON and he said
that the photographs meant nothing to him as he did not recall
any passengers resembling these photographs.

Mr. MORRISON stated that his wife is staying at
the Park Lane Hotel in Albuquerdque and she is going to

undergo medical treatment tomorrow. JQQ/«‘/§%%7-¢4QLXJZ§“'a

@- Memphis : SEARCHED NDEXED.
2 - Albuquerque SERIALIZED. FILED

DWK/mcc MAY - 9 1968 //

FBI—MEMPHIS
(4) A7

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

4 "

FBI
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
SAC, HOUSTON (44-1509)

MURKIN
CR

Remyairtel, 5/2/68.

Enclosed with reairtel was a 1list of approximately
300 calls made, 12/15-17/67, Houston Divislon to Louisiana.
These numbers were obtained through equipment programmed
by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Set forth in this airtel are an additional 75
phone calls, 12/15-17/67, Houston to Louisiana which were
obtained by a physical review of telephone records by
agents of the Houston Divisilon.

New Orleans should have each call checked out.,
DATE GALLING NUMBER CALLED NUMBER PLACE

12/16/67 Beaumont Soh;282-65ﬂ0 New Orleans
835-8358

12/16/67 835-9094 504=-8999~4323 New Orleans
Beanmont :

12/15/67 Beaumont 318-439-8584 Lake Charles

835-9725

| LSSy i B - s
? - Bureau - SEARCHED _____INDEXED

5 Memphis (44-1987) SERIALIZED, FILED
10 = New Orleans . MAY - 9 1968
2 - Houston , FBh—MEMHﬁqu

an'" IS 6,

!

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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HO 434-1509

DATE
12/15/67

12/17/67
12/15/67
12/15/67
‘12/15/67
12/17/67
12/17/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/17/67

12/16/67

CALLING NUMBER

Houston
682-9208

Houston
682-9102

Orange
886-9907

Beaumont
835-8194

Beaumont
835-8194

Beaumont
835-8098

Beaumont
835-8140

"

Vidor
679«9103

Vidor
769-9103

Vidor
769-9104

Houston

673-9557

Houston

673-9557

Houston

67359557
468-9039

Houston

Orange
886-9708

CALLED NUMBER
318-433-9279

318;433-8125
318-477-9568
318-433-2857
318;&36-1275
318;477-0207

318-1433-8445
)

318-43646693
318-477-4226
318-439-9328
318-433-2620
318-433-3273
318;433;2620
318-477-0616

318-436~2505

-2“
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Lake Charles

Lake Charles
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Lake Charles

ILake Charles




HO 441509

DATE

12215/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/17/67
12/16/67
12/15/67
12/16/67

12/16/67

12/17/67
12/15/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/17/67

12/16/67

CALLING NUMBER

Beaumont
835-8334

Beaumont
835-8351

Beaumont
835-9369

Beaumont

835-9292

Beaumont
835-9243

Beaumont
835-9040

Beaumont
835-9094

Houston
468-9857
673-9008

Houston

Houston
468-9032

Beaumont
835-8347

Beaumont
835~9243

Houston

673-9112

Houston
673-9557

CALLED NUMBER

318;433-372n
318-436-049
318-433-5103
318-882-1916
318-433-8145

318-439~9031

318-477-4586

318-235-3161

318~235-0908
318-232-7113
318-235-8325
318-942-6835
318-948-8857

318~948-8153

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

PLACE

L.ake Charles

"

LaFayette,
Louislana

Opelousas

H




HO 4h4-1509

DATE

12/1 5/67
12/16/67
12/15/67
12/15/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/15/67
12/17/67

12/16/67

(Four calls
game date)

12/16/67

12/16/67

12/15/67

12/16/67
12/17/67
12/15/67

12/15/67

CALLING NUMBER

Beaumont
835-8264

Orange
886-9954

orang
886~9900

886-9844
Orange

Orange
886-9844

886-9714
Orange

Beaumont

835-9700

Beaumont

835-9631
Beaumont
892-9920
Beaumont

835-8111

Beaumont
835-9208

Vidor
N69-9103
886-9750
Orange

Orange
886-9989

Beaumont

835-8275

Vidor
769-9103

CALLED NUMBER
318-948-1613
318-589-6207
318-589-7748
318-589-7682
318-589-7682
318-589-7592
504-388-3298
504-355-0013

504~921-2744

318-335-9050

318-335-9056

318-239-6602
318-578-2315
318-527-3477
318-625-3723

318-457-9175

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

PLACE
Opelousas
Vinton
Vinton

Vinton

Vinton

Baton Rouge

"

Oakdale

Leegville

Leesville

Sulphur

Sulphur

Eunlce




HO 44-1509

DATE

12/15/67
12/15/67
12/17/67
12/15/67
12/17/67

12/17/67

12/17/67
12/17/67
12/15/67
12/17/67
12/17/67

12/17/67

12/17/67

12/15/67

12/17/67

o

CALLING NUMBER

Houston
468-9156

Beaumont
835-8347

Beaumont
835-9319

Houston

673-9979

Houston
468-9009

Beaumont

835-9522

Beaumont
835-9658

Houston

673-9050

Houston
468-9182

Houston
683-9332

Beaumont
835-8051

886-9873
Orange

Houston

682-9059

Orange
886-9777

e

Housbon
673-90T(

-5 -

CALLED NUMBER
318-457-5869
318-824-2443
318-824-1445
318-635-5974

318-686-6338

318;872-4056
318-363-3598
318-247-8851
5014-386~3576
318-292-6387
318-256-5372

318-256-3767

318-922-3731

318-743-5370

R e L i

318;783-5208

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

it G

PLACE
Eunlce
Jennlngs
Jennings

Shreveport

f

Mansfield
Ville Platt
Grmnsimbo
Ponchatola
Marion
Many

Many

Plaucheville

Starks

}Crowley




HO 44-1509

DATE

12)17/67
12/17/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/16/67
12/15/67
12/17/67
12/16/67

12/15/67

12/17/67
12/16/67
12/16/67

12/16/67

»

CALLING NUMBER

Houston

673-9501

Orange
88635727

Beaumont
835-8111

Beaumont
835-8027

‘Beaumont
835-8127

Beaumont

835-8104

Orange
886~9754

Orange
886-9900

452-9133
Houston

Houston
468-9898

Houston
673-9407

Beaumont
835-8070

Vidor
769-9136

CALLED NUMBER
318;37740160
318-684-2435
318-634-7297
318-786-3231
318-786-4131
318-725-3277
318-334-5504
318;4ﬂ2~35a7

318-893-2363

318-325-1726
318~777-3588

504;257;31ﬂ8

318~ 697-4840

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

PLACE
Minden
Gﬁuréh Point
Elizabeth
DeQuincy

"

Ragley
Rayne
Alexandria

Abbeville

Monroe
Dubach
White Castle

Logansport




BAC. BIRIIIGHAI
aAc, lsurnxs (44-1987) P

ne nml c:lty Mrtol to mroctor 5/7/68. re 'l'Ol
Ono copy of each onclosure to lenphu vith “

reference Airtel enclosed for mutnnco of Birningm in locating
- mxrron in Birningm Area. _

2 mmmnnu (Bnc 3)

“ KANSAS CITY (Info)
.-_@i" s

S /4/7 - b B ; ég
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File - Serial Charge Out
FD-5 (Rev. 1 0)

44-1987-SUB-B ,
Class, Case No. Last Serial
3 pending CJClosed
Date
Serial No. Description of Serial Charged

SERIALS 611 & 612 TRANSFERRED TO FILE
44-1987-SUB-K

File

611 (Transcript of record from Missouri

Diagnostic Center Report)
612 ( KC airtelx to Director 5-7-68)
—_ TOM BRITTON

Employee

RECHARGE

To From

. e e Bl vm o e M P e ey W LW e e ks e e s wm e A s ww A R e N e e TN

Date charged

Employee

Location

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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SEARCHED ‘
) SERIALIZED é) FILED

| '\MY" 1968
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‘Birector, ¥BI (44-38881)

mmmww, W;‘Mb

envelope, Q302, and w MM mesange, Qm,
for mhaﬂu..

mmwamwamm
masenrem mchmmhudtam

thanbry m&tm
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FBl MEMPHIS
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FD-%6 (Hev, 10-29.53)

Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in
-

(Type in plcin text or code)
AIRTEL

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
FROM: SAC, EL PASC (157-186) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN e
CR /

Re SA airtel to thé Bureau, 5/3/68.

RE: TELEPHONE ZALLS BY SUBJECT RAY ENROUTE
FROT LOS ANGELES TO NEW OHLFANS

Referenced airtel sets out information to thé
effect that there was no such place as Fratt, Texas,
telephcone number 512-655-1196.

On §/6/68, SA JACK XEMNMY, San Antonio Office,
was advised of the following by FTS telephone call:
4
It had been determined that the tele
made on 12/17/67, from Van Horn, Texas, had pden directed
tn San Antonio, Texas, and not Fratt, Texas/ the telephone
_4&numner 15 San Antonlo beln? 512 655 1196.

RN R L. L N PE ARSI . e
R .,~- [N ~:. SRS DI ST A NP SERIARE MRSt
mo T WIS D AT " R . Rt

SA KEH!Y advzsed that the San Antonlo Offlce wouxd .
check out this telephone number.

3vBureau
Memphis (44-1997)
1-Birmingham (44-1740) (Info)
2-San Antonio (44-1242) o
1-El Paso <L /?/7 }j“'é{é"’éd
SEARCHED INDEXED. 7
DJR:sl SERIALIZED J _FIED__ /)

(2) MAY - 8 1968

i FBI—MEMPHIS ,

A

'\‘ 4]
T\ \
Approved: \\}‘ \n N

Sdg‘cial Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



mcron, R (M-3861)
 sae, (m»zsm m_ |

arnmmaum nm- mm amaan-m, an
coupiled: tm immim

A NTRON ‘&M M Ms 5‘ iﬂ& m‘a{aea

d%«/f/ﬂwﬁ é %

SEARCHED INDEXED_ £2
SERIALIZED_2)_FiLED.

o ' MAY - 8 1968
&: ""!ﬁ' :
2 - Wb ( > a v .
) m . - P 3

{9) |
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ ’
*

FBI

Date: 5/7/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
C, DALLAS (44-2649) (P)

SUBJECT: \ MURKIN
THREATS TO MARTIN LUTHER KING, J

RE: JOHN C, MEDIZER

Re Chicago teletypes to Bureau dated 4/25 and 5/2/68,
Dallas teletype to Bureau dated 4/26/68 and Springfield teletype
to Chicago and Dallas dated 5/3/68.

Enclosed for Memphis are 9 copies each of FD-302s
setting forth interviews with JOHN C. MEDIZER and BILL DAVIDSON,
his former employer.

In view of the fact MEDIZER has been in the Dallas
area during period 4/1 - 12/68, no further investigation being
conducted by Dallas regarding this suspect.

. \
(fig:;)Memphis (Enc. 4§§&§,_
< Dallas (2 - 44-2649)
(1 - 157-1019)
JWA:cc

(5)

sl ST st c/%"«

SEARCHED — . JNDEXED_— —

SERIALIZED_£2__FILED L3
MAY - 8 1968

FBI— MEMPHIS

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/7/68

'oreman with the Leroy Robepfs
Construction Company, 4031 Mission Street, Dallas, advjded
that his payroll records reflect that JOHN C. MED
employed by his company as an assistant fork 1ift operator
contimually from April 1, 1968, through April 12, 1968. XNe
stated that he well recalls MEDIZER working there duriag the
above period with a friend of his by the name of EDDIE CRANFIELD.
Mr. DAVIDSON did not have any Social Security Number for MEDIZER
and stated that he left his employment to go to work for the
Texas Nameplate Company, Dallas.

,\I[/\,é - /O ))'7 - &UJT i Lty

Dallas 44-2649

on5/6/68 o Dallags, Texags  Files ph.l R
SERAG L eresanene Y

SAS JAMES W, ANDERTON & \sgmuz;;...,:.n....fmo....u,.,/,z;m.
oy FRANCIS M, HENWOOD  JWA/cc I Y Y I

AEMPHIS

. o3 ™ f‘v !

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the F'lB [
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ogency. ) - 4

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




, $P-30Z (Rev. 415-64) . ’ - .
T R , ~

- - -

FEDERAL BUREAU O leNVESTIGATION
/

5/7/68

JOHN C, MEDIZER s located at his place of
employment, Texas Nameplate Company, 1900 South Ervay Street,
at which time he was interviewed.

MEDIZER stated that he left Chicago, Illinois, on
March 31, 1968, by way of Greyhound Bus, directly to Dallas,
Texas, with an approximate 2-hour layover at St. Louis,
Missouri, on the same date. He stated that he arrived in
Dallas early on the morning of April 1, 1968, and immediately
contacted a friend of his by the name of EDDIE CRANFIELD, who
lives at 5506 East R. L.. Thornton Freeway.

MEDIZER stated before leavimg Chicago he lived at
4601 Belmont and worked for the Rotp-Print Company.

He stated that while in Chicago he was a member of
the American Nazi Party (ANP) and plans to continue his member-
ship with the ANP by paying his dues to the ANP headquarters in
Arlington, Virginia. MEDIZER further stated he does not plan

to contact any of the ANP members in Dallas, Texas, since he

is becoming inactive in the ANP inasmuch as he is getting married
shortly to a Dallas girl by the name of CHARLENE HARRIS, who
works at the Coca Cola Bottling Company, Dallas.

MEDIZER stated that on April 1, 1968, he obtained a
construction job through his friend, EPDIE CRANFIELD, with the
Leroy Roberts Construction Company, 4031 Mission Street, Dallas.
He stated that he worked continuously at this construction
company with EDDIE CRARFIELD until approximately April 12, 1968,
at which time he left that company because he did not like con-
struction work. MEDIZER stated that he then began working for
the Texas Namplate Company on April 18, 1968, and has been so
employed to the present date.

MEDIZER then stated that in regard to the murder of
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,, he does not recall ever making any
threats against the life of KING, however, since he is a member
of the ANP, he does not agree at all with the policies followed
by KING or his successors. He stated, however, that as a member

Af =197 bl B 65
Dallas 44-2649

on_5/6/68 at — Dallas, Texas File #
SAS JAMES W, ANDERTON & SERIALL

by FPRANCIS M. HENWOOD —JWAfec—— Doe diciyied

e e SV

sthiicn ] el CEAED Lt

Vid

i

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of he FBI o

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



'W"f oI thg AHP he does not beliave in violonce ‘and the present

| :poliay ©f the ANP is uzainst physicul ‘violemce. .

o HEETZEn>stated that since he 18 getting narried
1n the near future, he plans to stay in the Dallas area and

2 purohase a hane and become inaetive 1n the ANP

AL " He turther stated that Mr. LEROY ROBERTS or his*~" :
”,foraman, BILL DAVIDSON, could vouch for his vhereabouts fram :
© April 1l to Anril 12, 1988. S el , o

" The following is & description of JOHN c. mzzsn L
. as obtained from interview aad obaervation: :

‘anace R . White ]

. Bex ' ; . Male . N
Birth data : _ Chicago, Tllinois
Height -? . 510" I
Weight - S 148

 Eyes -7 Blue o
Hair o - Blemd . o

_Seleotive Bervice # 11—128—40—55 (Classiiied l-A‘with the

Benton; Illinoiag Selective Service

Board). 7

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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MO 157-2627 JTB:agf

MATCH BOOK/ggg# REID MOTEL(////

GREENVILLE, ALABAMA, FOUND BEHIND
107-113 14TH STREET, N.E,, ATLANTA, GEORGIA

1

The following investigation w sfconducted on
May 3, 1968 by SA DANIEL W, MC ALLEN, /AII, at Greenville,
Alabama:

Mr., LONNIE DANIELS, SR,,/Manager, Reid Motel,

Highway 31, advised that he has been working at this motel

for the past two years, and presently 1s managing same 1n

the absence of the owner, Mrs., ETHEL B, DYKES. He said that
he normally checks guests in and out of the motel and feels
certain he would recognize individual guests from photographs.
DANIELS sald he was a law enforcement officer for 16 years

and has had experience 1n identifying people from photographs.

DANIELS was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY and
could not identify any of the photographs as anyone having
stayed at this motel in the past. In addition he made avail-
able records of the motel which were examined by SA DANIEL W,
MC ALLEN, III, but no registration for Subject RAY, under his
true name or allases, was found. This check covered the
period from April, 1967 to date,

DANIELS stated that match books at thls motel are
not kept out in the open where anyone could pick them up, but
are given out to persons only on request. He said that the
motel has used several different colored match books, and
the printing on the match books have differed at times. He
stated that if the color of any particular match book and the
writing thereon were made known to him, he would possibly be
able to pinpoint the approximate time the match book was
dispensed at that motel., DANIELS advised that numerous persons
from the Atlanta, Georgia, area frequent this motel,

Mrs., MARY OWENS, maid, Reid Motel, was shown photo-
graphs of RAY, but could not identify the photographs as anyone
having stayed at that motel 1n the past. L C e o

oy - ST VAR AT

SEARCRED ——— INDEXED_£22—
SERIALIZED. . FILED.

MAY - 8 1968

/ FBl— MEMPHIS

N X

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

I S

(Priority)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365) (P)

Re Columbia teletype 4/26/6?.

Enclosed for Memphis are nine copies and” for the
Bureau and Columbia one copy each of an administ{fative
insert concerning NICHOLAS NATHANIEL CAULDER.

This insert is being designated as administrative
inasmuch as CAULDER is a former informant of the Columbia,
Savannah and Richmond offices.

= Memphis (Encs 9)
Bureau (44-38861)WInfo) (Enc 1)
Columbia (Information) (Enc 1)
Charlotte

CFW:jwr
(5)

-~ ., d -
L SIS Sup - £
SEARCHED—___ INDEXED_-2Z_.
SERIALIZED ;.. _FILED___2-,

MAY - 8 1968

FBl— MEMPHIS

Approved:

Spem' al Agw’c harge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




.CE 44-1365
CFW:jwr
1

ADHINISTRATIVE'

"Re NICHOLAS NATHANIEL CAULD,

- By teletype dated 4/26/68, the Columbia’ Offiee
advised as follow3° .

For infornation of Charlotte, NICHOLAS NATHANIEL
CAULDER, who resided at Camden, South Carolina, in 1966,
was formerly SV 472-R (PROB), CO 48M-4, and RH 294-R. In
- 1965 he was described as Imperial Klexter of UKA Inc.,

‘;'KKKK, and was dropped as an informant when he 1eft the Klan.

He told a Special Agent in 1965 that he hated Negroes and
would gladly take part in the assassination of MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JRiy which information was reported to the Bureau.

CAULDER's last known address in February, 1967,
was Route 1, Laurel Hill, North Carolina. Charlotte was
- instructed to conduct investigation to determine if CAULDER
might be indlcated as a conspirator in the assassination of
KING:

The following investigation was conducted at
Charlotte, North Carolina-

On April 24, 1968, Lieutenant Ci Y. ROSS)y Charlotte v
Police Department, advised that NICHOLAS NATHANIEL CAULDER
. had been arrested by the Charlotte police earlier on that
date while in the process of burglarizing Lowe's Hardware
Store. He gave his address as Route 1, Laurel Hill, North
Carolina, and was driving a 1966 Dodge convertible.

: The following investigation was conducted by SA
- EMANUEL R,y JOHNSON at Charlotte, North Carolina:
I . ,4/ )t\)" /j}'/r)

~ On April 28, 1968, CAULDER was 1nte¥iz;wed at the
Mecklenburg County Jail, at which tine he stated that on
April 4, 1968, he was at his mother's residence in Laurel
Hill, North Carolina. He said his mother, ELOISE CAULDER,
can verify the fact that he was there on that,datef~* ,
stated he could not recall where he was on Manéeh 29 ﬁ ..
1968, He denied killing MARTIN LUTHER KING, wmﬁf’ e ng .

B AT
FBl = MEMPH!E‘:«#[

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CE 44-1365
CFW:jwr
2 ,

a participant in connection with the shooting. He denied
purchasing a rifle at Birmingham, Alabama. CAULDER also
denied ever making a statement indicating that he would
gladly take part in the killing of KING%

The following physical description of CAULDER was
- obtained from the records of the Charlotte Police Department
and through observation and interview:

Sex Male
Race o ~ White
Age ' ‘ 29
Born o |
Height . 5'11" ’
Weight 220 pounds
Eyes Blue

Hair - Brown

S ‘ - The following investigation was conducted by SA
1-ROBERT M, STEVENSON at Laurel Kill, North Carolina:

On Hay 2, 1968, Mr. DAN CAULDER and his wife
- ELOISE CAULDER, mailing address Route 1, Box 228, residence
Springfield,uiil Village, were interviewed separately and
they both advised substantially the same information, which
information is as follows: -

Their son, NICHODAS NATBANIEL CAULDER, whom they
refer to as "Nick" and "Sonny," had been working as an
‘electrician for the Bryant or Bryan Construction Company
on the construction of the Hercules Plant at Wilmington for
about one year until he was laid off during the latter part
of February or the first part of March, 1968, when he returned
"to their home to stay and seek employment in the vicinity.
He was unsuccessful in getting local employment and he then
traveled to an unknown place in the State of Mississippi to
get employment at an unknown company. They furnished him
sufficient money for his travel to Mississippi, which he
performed in his personally owned automobile., He stayed away
from home about three days and returned saying that he found

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CE 44-1365
CFW: jwr
3

‘the company employees were on strike and he did not want

to ocross the picket lines. They could not furnish specific

~ dates on which he made this trip but thought it vas during -
the middle part of March, 1968, -

They advised that CAULDER was at their’ home the
evening that MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR: was shot and killed
because they specifically recalled that Mr, DAN CAULDER and
their son were watching television the evening of April 4,
1968, and shortly after the news broadcast from 6:30 to 7:00
p.m., they saw a special bulletin flash om the screen that
KING had been shot and DAN CAULDER and their son called for
Mrs. CAULDER to come to watch the television, They said
several minutes later they slw on television that KING had
died.

k lrg and Mrs. CAULDER were enphatic that their son
was at their home the evening of April 4, 1968, and stated

. that he stayed at their home continuously for at least two
weeks prior to April 4, 1968, but could not state definitely
.as to his specific whereabouts on March 29-30, 1968, other

" than the fact that he was at their home at night on these
dates. ‘

, , They advised their son,has never been in trouble .
~ before and they are completely heartbroken to learn that he ‘
-had been arrested in Charlotte for burglary.

T . They. both advised they work at the Springiield
-Textile Mill near Laurel Hill., Mrs. CAULDER works on the
first shift and her husband works on the third shift,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev.r5-22-647

FBI
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTET,

(Priority)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

SAC, CHARLOTTE (44—1365) (P)
SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Richmond tele ﬁone call and airtel dated
L/26/68,

There are beéjhg furnished Memphis herewith
an original and eight /copies of an insert regarding
EARL FREEMAN DAVIS,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

2 - Charlotte
CFW:dmb

(&)

(::)- Memphis (Encs. 9)LK/,

Y- ) TF - ,////

SEARGHED JNDEXED.
SERIAI.IZED+HLED

MAY - 81968

FBl— MEMPHIS

Approved: QA Sent
Spédial Agent in Charge

2025RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




CE - 1365
CFW:dmb :
1

~ RE: EARL FREEMAN DAV

'~ By communication dated April 26, 1968, the
Richmond Office of the FBI furnished the following
information-

e Chief of Police ROBERT ELLISON, Colonial -
Heights, Virginia, advised on April 26, 1968, that he
had received a telephone call from EARL DAVIB Route 1,
Box 265, Wilson, North Carolina, telephone number »
234-5967. He said that DAVIS desired that he ELLISON)
travel to Wilson, North Carolina and take him (DAVIS)
into custody for the murder of MARTIN IUTHER KING, JR.

Chief ELLISON described DAVIS as a white
male, about U45 years of age, who is employed as a road
grader operator, and who is a heavy drinker. ELLISON
said some time ago DAVIS was employed in the Colonial
Heights, Virginia, area and was arrested several times
by the Colonial Heights Police Department during that
time . l

The following invedigation was conducted by
SA JAMES E CALLAHAN, JR., at Wilson, North Carolina:

On April 26 1968, JOHN TEAL, Identification
Officer, Wilson Pollce Department, made available- the
arrest record for EARI FREEMAN DAVIS indicating
numerous arrests from 1945 to date for drunkenness,
- He was shown as a white male, age 25 (1945), Route 1,
. Wilson, North Carolina, 5 feet 11 inches tall, 150 pounds,

© - brown hair, -and blue eyes,

’ On April 26, 1968, BERNICE DAVIS, the brother
. of EARL DAVIS, advised that EARL is presently employed
by the S. T. Wooten Construction Company of Stantonsburg,

North Carolina.
iA/ /7/7"}\—/1.£A ,{)-4,(//

\JEnAuzLu“,,47,,,“..'::.,‘.”..“.1 ...... ;

{lklr
Fi2i — MEMPHIS

I -
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On April 26, 1968, Mrs. MORRING, Wooten
Cors truction Company,. advised that DAVIS is presently
working on a road project in Nash County, North Carolina.
She advised that her records show that DAVIS was employed
by that company and was at work on April 3, April L,
and April 5, 1968

. EARL FREEMAN DAVIS advised that on April 24,
1968, he made a telephone call to an unknown dlspatcher
at the Colonial Heights, Virginia, Police Department.,
He explained that on that date it was raining, and for
this reason he did not go to work, and as usual when he
is not employed, he got drunk. He said he formerly
worked for seven years for the city of Colonial Heights,
Virginia. He denied recollection of any mention of .
the MARTIN LUTHER KING assassination and stated to the
best of his knowledge he had never killed anyone in his
life, He said he could not recall having made any
statements regarding killing anyone and does not recall
having spoken to Chief of Police ROBERT ELLISON. He
advised he has no information which would assist in
identifying the assassin of KING. -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

[

FBI
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
FROM: SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365)
SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re WFQ/teletype 4/6/68, and Charlotte teletype

Thére are being furnished Memphis herewith the
eight copies of an insert regarding JAMES
e

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

2 « Charlotte
CEFW:dmb

(4)

& Memphis (Encs. 9)L.k/

L[ 977 J1eh 8 - 64
SEARCHED INDEXED_/ 2
SERIALIZED_/D__Fitep

MAY - 8 1968
FBI— MEMPHIS \

2

Approved: a‘/\/

Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CE. 44-1365
CFW:dmb
1

| JAMES EARL RAY

Southwest, Washington, D. C., advised that .the
sketch of the suspect in the assassination of
LUTHER KING, JR., which appeared in a local n
looks like an individual who accompanied a

of his by the name of RONNIE CHRISTBERRY
Street, Hickory, North Carollna, whom He
April 6, 1968.

He described the individual he con51ders a
suspect as being a white male, 20 years of age, blond
hair, and wearing a red sweater,.

The following. investigatlon was conducted by
SA J. RALPH JONES:

AT HICKORY; NORTH CAROLINA

On April 8, 1968, Mrs, JEAN CHRASTENBURG, 202
27th Street, Southwest, Hickory, North CArolina, advised
she is the mother of RONNIE CHRISTE who left home
on April 2, 1968, leaving no word as to his whereabouts.
She said in the past RONNIE has associated with JOHN POWELL,
who lives in Burke County, North Carolina, and that on
April 2, 1968, POWELL jumped from the courthouse in
.Morganton, North Carolina, where he was to be tried for
drunk driving and hit and run..

On April 9, 1968 Deputy. Sheriff GERALD POTEAT
Sheriffts Office, Morganton, North Carolina, advised that
- JOHN POWELL6gid Jjump and run from the courthouse on :
April 2, 19 and his whereabouts are unknown
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Deputy Sheriff POTEAT described POWELL as a
white male; six feet tall, 145 pounds, dark skin and
hair, one slightly cocked eye, and about 20 years of
age. .

On April 12, 1968, AVERY C. ERVIN, North
Carolina Probation Officer, advised that JOHN POWELL
is on probation under his supervision., He said '
information had been received indicating that POWELL,
after he ran from the courthouse on April 2, 1968,

went to Virginia look te He adv1sed

that POWELL was born | | ‘ g
 On April 18, 1968, Sergeant BILL PAYNE,

Hickory Police Department, advised that RONNIE

CHRISTENBURG had returned to Hickory, and it was
learned that he had been in the company of JOHN POWELL,

 On April 24, 1968, North Carolina Probation
Officer AVERY ERVIN advised that POWELL had been with
RONNIE CHRISTENBURG and was reported to have returned

to that county. He said he has known POWELL for several
years and is aware of his family and background. He
said POWELL could not be identical with or involved
with JAMES EARL RAY 1n connection with the assassination
of KING

On April 24, 1968, HUGH HUTCHINS, Valdese,
‘North Carolina, Pollce Department, advised that POWELL
is a native of that city, is married to a local girl,
and is well known to the police, who have. arrested him
on numerous occasions, He said POWELL does not
resemble in any respect the photographs of JAMES EARL
RAY.
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FBI
Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)
SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365) (P)
MURKIN

Re Savannah airtel to Charlotte dated 4/9/68;
Charlotte teletype to Miami dated 4/24/68 and Miami
teletype dated 4/25/68

There are being furnjyshed Memphis herewith an
original and eight copies of #n administrative insert and
the original and eight copieg of an investigative insert
regarding JOSEPH LUNCEFORD,, -

By referenced teletype of 4/25/68, Miami advised
that JOSEPH LUNCEFORD was located at Boca Raton, Florida,
on 4/25/68, and eliminated as a suspect through
fingerprints,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

-

_2)- Memphis (Encs., 18){K,/

- Charlotte
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- ADMINISTRATIVE - -

RE: JOSEPH "LUNCEFORD -

~ The individual who furnished the informatio
regarding JOSEPH IUNCEFORD at Darien, Georgia, on "
April 9, 1968, is BOYD GAULT, Boyd'!'s Hardware Store a
Western Union Office, whose identity should be protect

GAULT advised that LUNCEFORD inquired about
a Western Union money order which was to be forwarded
to him at New Smyrna, Florida. He asked GAULT if he
could contact the appropriate Western Union office in
Florida to determine if this money order had been
received, and if so to have the money. order forwarded
to Darien, Georgia. GAULT telephonically contacted
New Smyrna, Florida, and ascertained that the money
order had not been receilved by that office.

LUNCEFORD then placed two calls to Clinton,
North Caolina; concerning this money order with
directions to have it sent elsewhere., GAULT believed
the second number LUNCEFORD called may have been
592-9345. .
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